
Tim Bryant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Catherine Macrae 
Tuesday, 1 May 2018 2:12 PM 
Tim Bryant 
Richard Murphy; Jaryd Rankin; Stephen Berri man 

VCG.0001.0002.3318 

Subject: RE: Crown - confidential - request for documents (Bin 'Benny' Xiong) [ME­
ME.FID3631280] 

Hi Tim 

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you in relation to this. 

After making enquiries of its HR team, relevant personnel and performing targeted searches of emails that are 
presently available to it, Crown has been unable to locate any email or written correspondence by which Mr Xiong 
was supplied with his position description. 

We are instructed that his position was as described in the pro forma position description that was previously supplied 
to you, and that any position description supplied to Mr Xiong would have been created from (and incorporated the 
arms of) the pro forma. 

Ne are instructed that the searches mentioned above also have not revealed any performance reviews, self­
evaluations or plans in respect of Mr Xiong. 

Regards 
Catherine 

Catherine Macrae 
Senior Associate 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

rom: Tim Bryant 

ent: Monday 30 Apri l 2018 08:02 am 
To: Catherine Macrae ••••••••••••••• 

Cc: Richard Murphy ; Jaryd Rankin •••••••••••• 
Stephen Berriman 
Subject: RE: Crown ·· confidential - request for documents (Bin 'Benny' Xiong) [ME-ME.FID3631280) 

Hi Catherine, 

I am trying to tie up some loose ends and seek your response to my request as below regarding Benny XIONG' s 

position description I performance evaluation documents as per our Demand of 9 April 2018 

Regards 

Tim 

From: Catherine Macrae 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 6:23 PM 
To: Tim Bryant 



VCG.0001.0002.3318_0002 

Cc: Richard Murphy ; Jaryd Rankin 
Stephen Berriman 
Subject: RE: Crown ·· confidential - request for documents (Bin 'Benny' Xiong) [ME-ME.FID3631280] 

Hi Tim 

We are seeking instructions, and expect to be in a position to come back to you with an answer to the question you 
have raised tomorrow. 

Regards 
Catherine 

Catherine Macrae 
Senior Associate 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

'rom: Tim Bryant 
Sent: Wednesday 18 April 2018 06:26 am 
To: Catherine Macrae 
Cc: Richard Murphy ; Jaryd Rankin 
Stephen Berrirnan 
Subject: RE: Crown - confidential - request for documents (Bin 'Benny' Xiong) [ME-ME.FID3631280] 

Hi Catherine, 

Thank you for your response as below. I note that Crown have advised that they have been unable to locate the 
material in the limited t ime available but have provided a proforma position for the relevant time. 

Could you please advise of the estimated timeframe Crown will require to locate the requested material. 

qegards 

From: Catherine Macrae 
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 7:15 PM 
To: Stephen Berriman ·Tim Bryant 
Cc: Richard Murphy Jaryd Rankin 
Subject: Crown - confidential - request for documents (Bin 'Benny' Xiong) [ME-ME.FID3631280) 

Dear Stephen and Tim 

We refer to your letter to Crown dated 9 April 2018. 

Please see the attached letter and supporting document in response. 

Regards 
Catherine 
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Catherine Macrae 
Senior Associate 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on linkedln and Twitter 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 

VCG.0001.0002.3318_0003 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken 
delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of 
this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited 
to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other 
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 

================================================ 
ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential, the 

opyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intende.d only for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not 
use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, 
please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 
1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressed in this co'mmunication and any attachments are those of the individual sender, except 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of t he Commission. This 
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the t ime they left the sender's 
computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the 
communication and anv atte1chmen~s are free of com10uter viruses or other conditions which could dcimaae or 
interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. -

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the intended recipient 
and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve 
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use. 
================================================ 
================================================ 
ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information w hich is confidential, the 
~opyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for the 
ildressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not 

use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, 
please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 
1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender, except 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This 
communication and any attachments are bel ieved to be free of viruses at the time they left the sender's 
computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the 
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which could damage or 
interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. 

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the intended recipient 
and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve 
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use. 
================================================ 
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